

## 2006 Web Highlights - ACWI Interim Status Meeting

### Upcoming Conferences

- Sixth National Monitoring Conference  
Monitoring: Keystone for Understanding Our Waters  
May 18-22, 2008, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
- WEFTEC 06 - The Water Quality Event  
October 21-25, 2006



### National Monitoring Network

- National Network  
<http://acwi.gov/monitoring/network>

### Ocean and Earth Observing Organizations

- U.S. Commission on Ocean Policy  
<http://oceancommission.gov/>
- CEQ Committee on Ocean Policy  
<http://ocean.ceq.gov/>
- Ocean.US / IOOS  
<http://www.ocean.us/>
- The Global Ocean Observing System  
<http://ioc.unesco.org/goos/>
- PEW Oceans Commission  
<http://www.pewoceans.org/>
- United States Group on Earth Observations  
<http://usgeo.gov/>

### Federal Agencies

- National Oceanographic and Atmospheric Administration
  - National Ocean Service  
<http://www.nos.noaa.gov/>
  - NCCOS Center for Coastal Monitoring and Assessment  
<http://ccmaserver.nos.noaa.gov/>
- Environmental Protection Agency
  - Oceans, Coasts, and Estuaries  
<http://www.epa.gov/owow/oceans/>
- USGS National Water Quality Assessment Program (NAWQA)  
<http://water.usgs.gov/nawqa>

### World Water Monitoring Day ~ October 18, 2006

- World Water Monitoring Day  
<http://worldwatermonitoringday.org/>
- USGS World Water Monitoring Day Activities  
[http://www.usgs.gov/homepage/science\\_features/world\\_water\\_2006.asp](http://www.usgs.gov/homepage/science_features/world_water_2006.asp)



### Groundwater Monitoring

- National Groundwater Association  
<http://www.ngwa.org>
- EPA Ground Water and Drinking Water  
<http://www.epa.gov/safewater/>
- USGS Ground Water Information  
<http://water.usgs.gov/ogw>
- Ground Water Protection Council  
<http://www.gwpc.org/>
- Groundwater Climate Response Network  
<http://groundwaterwatch.usgs.gov/>
- Texas Commission on Environmental Quality  
[http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/permitting/water\\_supply/groundwater/gw\\_index.html](http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/permitting/water_supply/groundwater/gw_index.html)
- American Society of Civil Engineers  
<http://www.wef.org/MembershipCareers/MembershipInformation/CommitteeList/GroundwaterCommittee.htm>
- Interstate Council on Water Policy  
<http://icwp.org>
- Water Environment Federation  
<http://wef.org/GovernmentAffairs/PolicyPositionStatements/Groundwater.htm>

### Satellite Telemetry

- National Environmental Satellite, Data and Information Service  
<http://www.nesdis.noaa.gov/>
- Geostationary Satellite Server  
<http://www.goes.noaa.gov/>

### Wetland Mapping Standards

- FGDC Wetlands Subcommittee  
<http://www.fws.gov/nwi/fgdcwet.html>
- Wetlands Digital Data and Mapping  
<http://wetlandsfws.er.usgs.gov/>
- National Wetlands Inventory  
<http://www.fws.gov/nwi/>
- Environmental Monitoring and Assessment Program (EMAP)  
<http://www.epa.gov/emfjulte/index.html>
- EPA Office of Water - Wetlands  
<http://www.epa.gov/owow/wetlands/>
- USGS National Wetlands Research Center  
<http://www.nwrc.usgs.gov/>
- Wetlands International  
<http://www.wetlands.org/>